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M E M O R A N D U M 
TO:  Lance Bruck, M.D. 
  Michael Kessler, M.D. 
 
FROM: Lori Lemberg, M.D. 
 
DATE:  December 30, 2005  
 
RE:  Women’s Health Residents Scheduled to be in GYN Continuity Clinic  
 
Attached is the Gyne Continuity Clinic schedule for January.   It is noted who is a PGY II and PGY III.  At least 
initially I would suggest a maximum of three patients scheduled for a PGY II, and four patients for a PGY III.  
Thanks! 
 
January, 2006  
12/30 Qing Jane Zhang=PGY II 
1/6 Qing Jane Zhang=PGY II 
1/13 Qing Jane Zhang=PGY II 
1/20 Qing Jane Zhang=PGY II 
1/27 Qing Jane Zhang=PGY II 
  
 
Listed below are the names and beeper numbers of all the Women’s Health Track residents: 
 
Dr. Justina Deitz  PGY II I     917-537-2177 
Dr. Susan Kovsky  PGY II I     917-537-2108 
Dr. Rosevelle Matundan PGY II      917-537-1520 
Dr. Sarit Polsky  PGY II      917-537-1543 
Dr. Qing Jane Zhang  PGY II      917-537-1990 
Dr. Eric Barna   PGY I      917-537-1420 
Dr. Dhrubajyoti Basu  PGY I      917-537=1421 
Dr. Christina Semeco Rojas PGY I      917-537-1620 
 


